

1985

322 + 4/15 1/11/9/12

gravel
11/25/12

THIRD VOLUME N&L 8-9/ 70 to 2/77

- 8-9/70 Picture of Bernadette Devlin, p.1
H. McShane's front pager, "Oppression breeds rev'n"
5-Year Grape Strike won, Farm workers gain recognition
OD Managing Edit.
1st new column: Black/Red by John Alan: "Leaders vs. Black Masses"
- 10/70 FPer: "Auto Workers Gird for GM Showdown Strike" ;
also p.1 = "Middle East Cauldron Explodes"
"As Others See Us" on WL page by Phyllis Gottlieb,
contrasting Evelyn Reed's bk and our pamphlet ("Problems
of WL -- a Marxist Approach")
TW="Philosophy, Lifestyle and U.S. Workers"
RV asks readers to help us change our logo
Youth page from L.A. , "Police Attack Massive Chicano
Moratorium"
- 11/70 PM writes FPer on "Nixon's Mediterranean Gunboat
Diplomacy Embraces Franco's Spain"
John Allison column
Letter from Wm. Mazey on ARA; he writes in name of
United Catering, Rest., Bar and Hotel Wkers, Local 1164
on WL and ARA objecting to their letter to us in which
he claims union was slandered.
TW on KM, VII
Ad by H. McShane that shows British reproduced
TW on KM's Debt to Hegel given at Leeds U.
(we had reproduced it in FSM pamphlet)
YOUTH v.1. page in early 1970s.
Black/Red on "Black Culture rooted in Freedom Struggles,
not Fadism"
Eugene wrote International Column ("World in Rev'n")
on "Nasser's Death: End of an Era"
- 12/70 Ad for holiday giving on new bound volume
FPer on Unemployment, Recession, etc. through the 70s
Black/Red reproduces Langston Hughes' poem with
beautiful pix on "Negro speaks of rivers."
Column is on Black culture. He says as against
Claude McKay and L. Hughes, DuBois was strictly
elitist and the jingle among the masses vs. their own
intellectuals was "White is right; Yellow is mellow,
Brown hang around; Black stand back." [JA emphasizes
that it wasn't until the 30s rather than the Renaissance
that culture began to speak of the masses]

2
1971

- 1/71 FPer on "Nixon sets new stage in Indo-China War"
TW on French edition of M&F
- 2/71 RD writes FPer on "Polish uprising against Russian Anti-Semitism
and reveals new crisis in state-capitalism"
ARA articles continue
Black/Rd on "Free Angela!"
Reprint Kent Legal Defense Appeal
Direct from Poland-- bulletin
- 4/71 Michael Connolly writes FPer on "Laos Invasion Widens Revolt"
Panther split between Newton and Cleaver
1st article by Challinor, bk review of Britains 1st
great national union, Miners' Assoc.
- 5/71 Picture of 4/24 demo., half million march in largest
anti-war protest ever
OD writes FPer on "Nixon's Speech and Russian CP Congress
show economic crisis and bankruptcy of thought"
Bonnie writes ~~Sexual Politics~~ and edits WL page, reviews
Sexual Politics
TW on "Science, Culture and S-C"
Reports from 4/24 demo. continue
Ad for British edition of M&F, with special Preface by H. MCS.
includes new appendix on "Mao's China and 'Sult. Rev'n'"
(int'l)
- 6-7/71 FPer reproduces ~~covers~~ covers of M&F & excerpts from
McShane's Preface
Youth focus on Kent State, S..F., Valley
- 8-9/71 RD writes FPer on "Nixon to Peking"
also on p. 1, Civil War in Northern Ireland
McShane RV on Workers Occupy Shipyard
In person report by Andy in TW of trip to Europe
"World in View" by Eugene on "The Myth of Pan-Arabism:
Sudan, Libya and Jordan"
(?Who is Elliott Douglass (youth correspondent) who
reviewed "Stokely Speaks"?), also reviewed is "Guerrillas
in Power" by K. S. Karol -- Maoist vs. Castro, reviewed
by reader from Hartford
WE PUBLISHED SHENG WU-DEEN AS A PAMPHLET.
- 10/71 FPer by OD "Nixon Declares War on Labor and Blacks with
Wage Freeze and Anti-Busing Stand"
- 11/71 P. 1 pix "Derry citizens defy British troops" (credit
United Irishman)
FPer = Eyewitness report on "Ireland in Revolt, N. and S.
Barricades, rent strikes and squatters" by Bonnie
Black/Red on Soledad Mothers Speak for Themselves
World in View, Eugene on New South Africa Terror Trial
- 12/71 1st TW directly on WL as Revolutionary Force and Reason,
which reproduces NOWL contribution from RD
Article from Ireland by Mary Anderson

15689

3
1972

1/72

✓ relates to super powers lining up on India-
RD FPer on "And China Makes Three" Pakistan war
1st article by Doris Wright on Black women (also in next issue)
Pix of Mukti Bahini freedom fighters in Bangla Desh
fight with ancient and modern weapons
1st ad for the Activist

2/72

Andy writes FPer on "Nixon's program guarantees conflict
at home and abroad"
p. 1 also advertises new pamphlet on Black, Brown, Red
with Spanish transl of Chicano section
TW answers attack by Dr. Palmier vs. M&F

3/72

Fper by Mike Connolly "From 'Bloody Sunday' to Newry March"
TW on 2 forgotten pages in Ralph Bunche's biography

4/72

CD's WJ column takes up "Gary Convention: a new party"
FPer by RD "Nixon-Mao Extravaganza"

5/72

* PM writes FPer on "Nixon's Phase II War Plan for
America: Inflation, Racism, Unemployment, Speed-up"

6-7/72

TW as Fper on "Nixon's Global Politicking"
Boris Wright again, this time on Welfare Recipients
Ad for M&F in Chinese with emphasis on Ch. 17.
Emphasis on "smuggled out of Poland" on back page on
Striking workers vs. Gierk (became pamphlet) -- speech
from Szczecin, Polish port, Adolph Warski shipyard.
(Draft)

8-9/72

Excerpts from Perspectives on "Ways to Combat Pax Americana"
in TW

10/72

Ad on series of lectures on P&R before its publication:
(D. I.) for UCAB

Youth focuses on Veterans leading Miami protests
Ad on Youth page on "For the Record" as true history of
state-capitalist tendency

Another ad on Perspectives 72-73 on "Lord Nixon, or Super-
Patriotism, last refuge of scoundrels"
following TW which had excerpts

11/72

FPer by PM on "China-Japan Treaty Paves Way to Build New
World Power Axis in Asia"
New WL column by non-member in L.A. on "WL FIGHTS Sexist
Textbooks"

12/72

Molly Jackson writes "Force and Reason column" on
WL's need for Black and White Unity
(I haven't been saying anything about John Allison's
"On the Line" but it continued regularly, and I should
say something.)

4
1973

1972 WL column
Force & Reason
column

- 1/73 TW as FPer, "Russia, China bring pressure on Hanoi to accept Pax Americana"
"Force and Reason" column by Lee Tracey (Bonnie) on "Org. means power for the domestic wkers and WL"
Ad for her new pamphlet on RL
New England (i.e. Hartford, Conn.) begins to appear in paper)
- 2/73 Andy writes FPer on "Nixon's power grap designed to cruch growing forces of revolt"
Telos ad with RD chapter on "Lenin's Ambivalent Phil. Legacy"
TW on Lucacs' Philosophic Dimension, as part I.
Youth focus on "Thousands protest war, inaugural" -- Conn., S.F., Wash, D.C.
In Memoriam on Amilcar Cabral (full piece in B/R col. next issue)
- 3/73 Pix. of Vets' poster on "Viets trade useless medals for decent jobs"
Robert Ellery writes FPer on that
- 4/73 *here* Picture of Native Americans supporting Wounded Knee
Report by woman Indian on same subject to Lowndes Co. (she becomes our Native American columnist)
"WL needs new theoretic beginning" -- 1st Mary Holmes col. takes up Adrienne Rich and Franka Magas
TW as FPer on "Mao and Nixon move closer together"
p. 5 pix of Kissinger with Mao and Chou
Publications list, now 14 -- has France 68 by Eugene, and new one on "U.S. and Russia... Middle East Cockpit" as well as NOWL.
3 reviews of French edition of M&F
Felix Martin appears as writer from L.A., this time on "Miners force UMW reform"
- 5/73 McShane writes FPer on "Massive workers' strikes in Britain challenge both Tory and Labor parties"
Notes that (pix of) Women, workers in London join the demos for first time as Civil Servants.
p. 8 carries In Memoriam to Anne Draper from Berekeley by Lillian Willis
- 6-7/73 FP on "Watergate and the 'Year of Europe'" -- reproduction of P&R cover and announcement off press in October
P. 1 Editorial on Watergate refers to Kissinger as "Dr. Strangelove" , and as Nixon's "chief reseracher" into the so-called "philosophic underpinnings." P.1
- 8-9/73 Wildcatter writers FPer on occupation of Chrysler Mack plant which rejects work conditions and UAW leadership
P. 1
- 10/73 In red/we announce "counter-rev'n in Chile" on p. 4.
An ad for P&R on p. 1, off press this month
Eugene writes FPer, ~~_____~~ on "Endless crises throughout the world show need for new human relations" with overline = Phil. and Rev'n
Deb writes WL column (good one) on Alpert's "Mother Right" as racist and anti-theory.
WL page reproduces excepts from statement by Black feminists forming new org'n
Edit.. p. 4, calls Chile counter-rev'n the "end of illusion."

10671

11/73

Fper on "Middle East Erupts" by RD
P. 1 so has UFW logo and in person report on "UFW
Convention: More than a Union" by Eugene and Debbie
as well as one of the delegates

TW has critique of first trans. of Grundrisse by Martin
Nidlaus: "New introduction distorts Marx's Grundrisse"
Youth "Doing and Thinking" by Chris, "1960s youth revolt;
practice to theory" a review of P&R

12/73

RD writes FPer on "U.S. Global Politics and the Mideast War"
Report on special convention; it's clear that this was
called for ~~the~~ Oct. to amend the Constitution, now
that we had P&R, and prided ourselves on including
activists from UFW, WL and Black movement. Reproduced
paras. added to Constitution. (OD wrote it; I have
just asked her to do same for this Convention)
Mike reviews Telos book "Towards a New Marxism", which
includes RD's chapter on "Hegelian Leninism"
WL page has article by Mary Holmes on M-H, "A Phil.
to give WL action its direction"
Black/Red column likewise reviews P&R, concentrating
on Arican revolutions chapter.

1974

1/2-74

FP by Andy once again on World Economic Recession
TW on War and practicing war by other means in which I
use expression cold war politics have become hot place"
B/R column in on Russell Means

2-74

FPer by PM "Global politics of oil exploits all sides;
deepens crisis of world state-capitalism"
~~RMxxxxxLAT~~
TW guest column by Andy on trip to W. Virginia
P. 6 Quotations fro C. Chavez
PM in OLAT "British miners' strike exposes class conflict,
it is written by Harry McShane

4-74

FPer by Eugene "Nixon-Kissinger tell Americans: U.S. will
continue to rule hemisphere"
Re revolt on Bolivia
Contains Dupres review on P&R ED: If thought he says
"intuitive" it is not at 100% wrong as I thought it was then.
TW deals with "Fear of Philosophy stops WL at Culture"

5-74

Mike write FPer "Voters, vets, workers mount new revolts
while politicians play with imperachment"

6-74

OD writes FPer on Nixon tapes
TW is given over to Haitian Rene Depestre speech to
Tri-Continental Congress

Key

in-negrat

7-74

FPer by RD on Nixon-Kissinger journey to save presidency which I call the perpetually mobile of US imperialism in which I saw this detente with Russia is one more form of what was done at Yalta of deciding Europe's fate without Europe being present and I conclude by saying "home is where the enemy."

VI

The Black Red column on West Indies, specifically Trinidad and the New Beginnings and its leader Willie Look Lai JA combines it with P&R but again it is only masses from below WHILE PHILOSOPHY REMAINS AN ABSTRACTION

8-9/74

TW publishes Bergman's attack on P&R where he says The end of philosophy started with KM, why go back? (My answer later.)-in TW 11-74

10/74

Lead is once again on Nixon, who Ford has just pardoned Terry Moon as WL activist reviews P&R for Detroit Women's Press The whole WL is a private enclave--RD but draw a parallel between my critique of other Marxists with what the WL makes of other Marxists is really the key of perspectives of 74-75

11/74

FPer lead on Ford's racism by OD OLAT PM and RB on Kissinger's CIA sponsors counter revolutions pix on anti-Kissinger demo in India referring to Chile TW answer to Bergman (see 8-9/74) Tried strating LA page -- pix of mural from Chile. B?R column on 6th Pan African Confress is Dar-es-Salam

12/74

TW on Hegel and Adorno

1-2/75

Special 12-pages FPer on RD on world recession -- deep US recession and global crisis WE reprint Raymond Plant's review of P&R from Owa Urgent Appeal to our Readers on front page on expanding N&L

3-75

FPer on The Worldwide Energy Crisis and the Merchants of Death by PM TW How new is China's new constitution? Reproduce Italian review of P&R in Aut Aut

4/75

OD writers FPer on Working women on the march with overline unorganized are organizing; it is about 5,000 who demonstrated in NY report Mario Barranos talk AND RL begins in bulletin by Bonnie and we begin talking about N

5/75

PM writes FPer on Thieu's Vietnam government falls Rouge victims in Cambodia PM begins a regular column but is already listed as co-editor TP on State-capitalism and the dialectic (talk at URPE)

6/75

Andy FPer on the economy and permanent unemployment TW given over to Anne on WL column by Native American Speaks begins Shainee Shcapwe

7/75

PM writes FPer on Murderous actions by CIA strike both foreign and domestic targets Frank at the cartoon on Rockefeller string the max and

Handwritten notes: he mil- 1970s we now at the same time, ... with the developing M.M. ... saw records Mario Barranos ...

16673

5/76 CD and nine others go to meet Harry McShann Interview
with Harry page. 8
FPer by Kevin on U.S. imperialism stifles Angolan Revolution
Molly Jackson on 100,000 demand Italian women on abortion
Ad on Working Women for Freedom

6/76 OD writes FPer on Racism dominates election campaigns
We reproduce burning of American flag in 1919 Messenger
TW reprints excerpts from RD's contribution to WWFF,
"Women as Thinkers and as Revolutionaries"
Native American article has report of 1,300 Canadian Indians

7/76 Draft Perspectives "National-International Objective-
Subjective Crises Are Testing Revolutionaries
there is reproduction of three pix 1. 30,000 Black South
Africans in Capetown 2.) youth sparking mass revolts
against apartheid 3. burning down of apartheid town
FPer is by Mike Connolly on Textile and Clothing
Workers merging and facing runaway shops and slave wages
OLAT likewise focuses on South African youth
Again a 12 pager with two pages of RV
The Draft Perspectives final section traces movements
from Practice and from Theory 68-77

8/9-76 Again in red Special Introduction of Spanish edition of M&F
And on page 1 still Angela Terrano on new Working Women's
pamphlet
FPer Eugene "Revolt of Latin American masses hurls
challenge to U.S. imperialism
Page 8 has picture of the tin miners in Bolivia

10/76 OD writes FP "African revolts unfold new banner of
of freedom throughout the world"
TW starts on page 1 on Death of Mao: the Thought of Mao
Molly Jackson on East Timor woman

11/76 Mike Connolly FPer Pax Americana's imperial sweep now claims
the ocean sea beds

12/76 FM writes FPer as West Coast Editor Carter victory will not
resolves problems of unemployment, racism
We have a new connection with French Canadians "French
Canadians win stunning victory in Quebec"

1977

1-2/77 a 12 pager Terry Moon and Ron Brockmeyer
banner head new pamphlet on America's First General Strike in
which reproduced introduction and graphic to the pamphlet
Book review of Roots: Africa and America in making the
history of freedom Alex Haley's Roots.
Terry Moon also writes review of Adrienne Rich's Of Woman
Born with our heading: Adrienne Rich raises women's
wombs; discounts our minds

3/77 In red a special report by telephone call from England
compiled by Peter Vermuth. Thousands of protesting
students occupy 861 gates through England
Ad for new pamphlet WHICH WE HAVE NEVER REALLY KNOWN
HOW TO PROJECT -- New Essays on Mao LI and Dialectics of Libera-
tion, which is actually the talk on ARIN AINB given to HSA
and contrasts Adorno's "Negative Dialectics to Dialectics of
Thought by a Marxist revolution who does not separate philosophy
of actual revolution. Only in part was this neglect due

16670

3/77 continued to the fact that the talk at HSA was not being published on time and it was the HSA which had the right to that talk. IN TRUTH THE DISREGARD OF INTELLECTUALS EVEN WHEN REVOLUTIONARY, WHEN THE SELF-DETERMINATION OF THE IDEA IS SHOWN TO BE IN AND FOR ITSELF, AS IN HEGEL IS TOO GOD-DAMN HARD TO WORK OUT, PHILOSOPHICALLY.

4/77 Andy writes FPer on US economy
OLAT starts on front page on Africa new form of global power struggle.

5/77 Kevin writes front pager on Indian masses reject the dictatorship on Indira
Mary writes also on page 1 From Italy on 10,00 women demonstrating at public rape trial.
Mary also write on New revolutionary women's movement in Europe

6/77 Eugene writes FPer on Mass revolts spur economic-military summit to save tottering capitalism
~~Directly from Prague report on Chapter 77~~
This is 12-pager
OLAT focus on Likud Party election moves Israel to far right

7/77 End of third bound vol.
FPer Michael Connolly "US capitalism's demand for energy destroys environment and health
TP In on Chiang Ch'ing, Hua Kuo-feng in post-Mao China
B/R review of Mphemele's Voices in the Whirlwind
Mphemele uses beautiful expression--the disinherited mind as a poet's mind bereft of the purpose of freedom.

4th Bound vol 1977-1984

8/77 What begins here after P&R saw its climax in opening the new doors, beginning in 1970 when the first crossing of the conferences on Hegel and on Lenin brought about invitations both from the new youth still interested in dialectics -- Telos -- and the HSA itself, was from from a concretization of Absolute Idea as New Beginning so that philosophically it wasn't "Marxists" who made any serious attempt to establish at one and the same time a continuity with Lenin's PN AND a so-called "individualization" of Absolute Idea as New Beginning by openly claiming: "I did it."

That "self-Consciousness", if not outright fear, of being called an egotist led to grasping chapter 9 of P&R as hardly more than a refined higher stage, but not qualitative leap from, Third Layerism. There was a great forward movement in the movement from practice that it itself a form of theory, in the movement of News & Letters, both in ~~the~~ ~~the~~ nature of paper and so badly needed more space than the 8 pager ~~xxx~~ ~~xxxx~~ though we were very broke. The "last" -- I am referring to the new pamphlets since '77-'78 from First Unfinished American Revolutions and First General Strike to Frantz Fanon, Soweto and American Black Thought as well as Working Women for Freedom, but, but, but

We were ~~xxxxxxx~~ still a long way from grappling so hard with post-Marx Marxism -- IN THE CONTEXT OF THE NEW FOUND IN MARX HIS ETHNOLOGICAL NOTEBOOKS -- that the correct move to RLWLKM was begun with the uniqueness of the new WL where the critique of it however stopped with a demand to recognize RL as revolutionary feminist -- so that only the actual PROCESS of tackling RL and the half-way dialectic which finally compelled both part III which would return to Marx's philosophy and chapter 12 which would finally lay claim

both not by practice alone and that practice cannot just be practice or even praxis unless it is ~~itself~~ discloses its own distinctive contributions in Marxist-Humanism and not just Marx's humanism. The 1983 eyes ~~xxxxxx~~ i.e. the Marx Centenary whether it be in RLWLKM, or looking at the 1950 strike with 1980s eyes, and what will first find its climax IF we know how to project the 4th book to Marxist-Humanism in and for itself. And it is for that reason that accepting Marxist-Humanist philosophy unseparated from organizational responsibility for the Idea is preferable to ~~xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx~~ specificng M N&LC which, though absolutely true, could still be considered a new form of organization, as if that could be separated from the idea and taking organizational responsibility for that idea.

8-9-77 banner head on Spanish P&R Global Crisis and Marx vs. Mandel 12 pager with draft perspectives of 77-78 Time is running out Intro. called Neutron bomb and dehumanized thinking ad for new pamphlet on Sexism, Politics and Revolution in Mao's China pictures included Sowect demonstration Tommie writes review on Phyllis Max Ntantala's book on A. women Youth played up by repordicing pix of Kent State. Jim Miles contributing articles on youth

10-77 Mary Homes writes FPer Global econmic crises spawn world-wide fascist resurgence.

11-77 Lead on Steve Biko speaks for Himself Black Consciousness Move. TW on Gramsci's philosophy of praxis ~~Miles~~ writes review of Durruti book translaed by Nancy Mc.D

12-77 Carter's smile can't disguise fangs of U.S. imperialism by OD Woman as Reason column appears on fron page on the 20,000 women who converged on Huston Texas called IWY:Where to Now? TW is state-plan fetishm and George Novack's philosophy

1978

1/2/78 First announcement of pamphlet on Marx's Capital and Today's Global Crisis WK is on Biko, Fanon and American Black thoght probably Lou RD writes the FPer on Shifting alliances in the Middle East a pic. of Palestinians--key to Mideast crisis. It is clear that here is a shift in our relation to Israel Anne Molly Jackson writes Woman as Reason on RL TW on Rosdolsky's methodology and Lange's revisionism McShane's Preface to Marx's Capital and Today's Global Crisis is published as well as REX excerpts from RD into. and critique of Tony Cliff.

3/78 Andy FPer on striking miners TW on Adorno, Kosik and movement from practice OLAT focuses on 40,000 Nicaraguans demonstrats against Somoza's one-man rule

4/78 Kevin writes FPer on French electins, Italian crisis show mass discontent with Europommunism In Memoriam to Sobukwe written by Julius Jordan

5/78 Announces FFSABT pp. 6-7 reprodoes Phyllis Intro. of RD and CD, and has excerpts from pamphlet by Lou Turner and John Alan

5/78 continued

Eugene FP on The Latino struggles unites
freedom fighters in North and South America
22 pager

Suzanne Casey write Woman as Reason column on
Trotskyists limit WL to class struggle 'aspect'
OLAT focuses on 30,000 Israelis demonstrate for peace
now shake Begin regime
Black/Red column is on U.S. Russia and their proxis in
Africa

6/78

An eyewitness report on Mass European movements oppose
racism and nuclear power threats by Mike
also p. 1 also is add for FFSABT reproducing a pix
and a report from NY on Hostos takeover
TW prints excerpts of PPL on Latin American revolutions:
where to next?

7/78

12 pager The 1978-79 Draft Perspectives whose
introduction is on the China card, part I The movement fr
from 1970 forward. full perspettives "New Beginings
that determine the end."

2nd FPer by Jim Mills and Peter Wermuth "From anti-nuclear
to sh p floor, youth revolts shake up capitalism"

8-9/78

FPer by PM "Bonn summit gives no relief for capitalism's
ills

TW on Lenin's Philosophic Notebooks and the S-C Tendency
excerpts from 3-way correspondence. I contrast SCT in 50s
with G's letter on Motion 7/9/49, and 9/4/49. And then
contrast their attitude then to the Korean war which
claimed that all self-determination of nations is an
"illusion." Where as the two in vantage points I
includes are 1) a worker be included in the phil.
meetings 2) Lenin's PN ~~to be new point of departure~~

10/78

Nicaraguan Revolt Deepens: Latin American Freedom Move-
ments by Eugene. Har

TW on Philosophy and Organization also by Eugene
this is a report on N&L Convention. We end up with new
form of organization all over again

OLAT is on page 1 on Camp David Summit: Peace in
Middle East-or extension of US imperialism? by RD

11/78

FPer by Mike "New strikes cross U.S. -- workers fight
inflation, automation, runaway shops

OLAT focuses on All sides in Lebanon's civil war try to
bury social revolution

TW on Iran's revolutionary past and present was a letter
sent to CD about the book in progress RLWLM

12/78

OD writes FPer on Iranian masses fight military rule

10678

1979

12

1-2/79

In blue Relationship of P&R to WL Marx and Engels Contrasted is announced. It is on page 8-9
FPer Revolt Grows in Latin America U.S. imperialism on Mexico

OLAT on International Congress in West Germany for and about Rudolf Bahro. It is all about his book called the Alternative; the resolution passed at the congress is quoted quite fully. RD calls attention to the different way she used Alternatives. Alternatives are deviation and not new.

Actually Hal Draper at no time used or knew of KM's EN His whole critique of WL was his updating FE's Origin of the Family.

3/79

Mary writes EPer on Opposition Mounts Against the Pope which evidently was when Pope was in Mexico. There is also special eyewitness report and pictures of Iran

TW reprints comments on RD from Retreat from Eleusis Terry's review of Vera Busch's book which includes references to Passaic NY strike of '26 and N. Carolina strike of '29.

It also has eyewitness reports from farm workers.

4/79

CD's column Women's Fight Against Sexual Job Harassment. PM writes FPer on How oil companies use Iran as excuse for huge consumer price ri-off

pic. of Iranian women demonstration which refers you to their attempt to start K. by Terry Moon and Anne Molly Jackson. and how that relates to P&R

~~*****~~
Editorial on Egypt-Israel: US imperialism's Mid-East outpost

Eugne writes TW called What revolutionary ground for women's movement and correctly says that EN ~~is~~ pivot is history and its process, the only science

OLAT on page 1 on Chian's invasion of Vietnam: the global implications

5/79x

But he could have said Karl Marx's humanism's continuity with M-H, precisely because it is on the new level of our age, not only a continuity but a new working out of philosophy

5/79

Mike's from page on New Strikes

But top of page On the Inside ~~is~~ refers on Iran: Unfoldment of and contradictions in revolution.

also page i Nationwide anti-nuke demonstrations mark new stage of protest.

OD Editorial article "The Alternative to nuclear madness is social revolution.

This issue is a 12-pager

6/79

FPer by Azakar as eyewitness report Revolution and counter-revolution in Iran.

Editorial on A. Philip Randolph, contrasting when he was Messenger editor, Red summer 1919, and pic. of burning American flag, to his present

First ad ??? for Archives Guide 50¢

Andy write TW column and defends FE on Feuerbach proof of FE's rootedness in Hegel.

16879

7/79

Special 12 pager DP 79-80 The Shift in Global Politics and the need for a Philosophy of Revolution
 2nd Fper Mike on Black freedom fighters battle capitalism's resurgence, in Britain, in U.S., in Africa
 p. 7 has ad with ~~xxx~~ covers of 3 pamphlets vital to M-H voc
 ACOT, FFSABT, IH
 M. Franki reviews movie "Mental incarceration for dissident: it happens here
 Reprint from Robotnik of Urzula's translation -- a satire on Polish CP leadership
 OLAT focuses on Nicatagua revolt toppling regime of ~~dictat~~ dictator Somoza
 Kevin review Jaques d'Hondt
 Eugene writes women on America, Central

8-9/79

Kevin writes FP on France and Germany "Immigrants, youth challenge move to right
 p. 1 also has RD In Memorium to HM which is what Kurt Wolfe had reprinted in sociology newsletter
 TW review of The Letter of RL by Bronner
 TW Terry Moon Woman as Reason "Marx's Capital vs. dualism in women's theory p. 6
 p. 6 reproduces pix of Irish demonstration 1969-1979 report directly from Dublin by Ebbblin Ni Sheidhir
 Irish civil rights association

10/79

TW on front page "On the Threshold of the 1980s--excerpts from Perspectives thesis N&L. meeting of Sept. 1
 p. 7 has a special report on the Internationalist Marxist-Humanist Youth Committee
 CD's column on pp. 1 & 7 is CD's angry letter of Manny Marable

11/79

on top inside Leon Trotsky: A Critique on 100th anniver. of his birth
 BR column on Black leadership split
 Eugene wrote FP on Resurgent racism, Black revolt and the sheer escapism of Black leaders
 p. 1 also has report from Iran on Kurdistan and the Left

12/79

TW begins on front page on Grave contradictions in the Iranian revolution.
 FP by Kevin on East Europe revolts spread in wake of Czech trials, Polish mine disasters
 Pix. on page 1 of some Charter 77 leaders being sentenced. VVaclad Havel, Anna Sabatova and Petr Uhl
 Woman as Reason column concerns the special issue of Catylst summer 77 ~~xxx~~ Heitlinger. Author of "Woman and State Socialist: Sex inequality in the Soviet Union and Cze h. McGill University Press and McMillan Is the women we visited in Canada. Mary Holmes wrote the column
 Ad to Political Opposition in Poland 54-77 by Peter Raina
 P. 7 discussion article by Raha Iran--philosophy and form of organization.

1985

July 1982
Reason

1980 opens with

Rush
Gump

1/2/1980 12 pager ad in banner head in green on Before and After the 1905 Revolution-- 2 turning points in RL's life
FPer by PM on Oil, Iran crisis and drive for war.
On front page starts OLAT of Afganistan: new flashpoint...
RV carried in memoriam to Rudi Dutschke
Pictures on side on draft chapter of RL book is of RL with Sen Katayama and Amsterdam Congress and 2 pix of VIL and one of 1905 Bloody Sunday
Discussion Article by Andy On the origins of News and Letters Committees
RD's letter in reply to Raha published on p. 9

3/80 FPer as Editorial Article by RD on Carter's Drive To War
pic of demo. against Carter's proposal for draft
TP reproduced 1964 column from Activist on HM's One Dimensional Man

4/80 In red banner headline The Break with Kautsky, 1910-11
FPer by Kevin on American youth challenge draft, racism, poverty jobs
Woman as Reason by Neda which prints Neda's introduction to RD's Woman as Reason and Force
p. 4 features Mike's critique of Knei-Faz's Trotsky pictures from 1903 on 8,000 textile workers striking for 10 hour day. The banner says the 22nd week of
p. 7 has picture of Nama and Herero guerrilla resisting German imperialism in SW Africa. The Nama leader is Jacob Moranga who was murdered in the Kalahari desert in 1908.
pix. on page 8 of Karl Leblidcht addressing anti-war meeting in 1910
p. 10 In Memoriam to Erich Fromm
OLAT focuses on Robert Mugabe's landside Zimbabwe victory

5/80 Mary writes eyewitness report from China. China: hunger for ideas to uproot class society
p. 3 FM has article on Automation and union deals at root
p. 5 prints Erich Fromm's Preface to forthcoming German edition of H&R (not published by publisher)
p. 6 is whored developed to Eugene member of NEB on Revolutionary Journalism: Karl Marx, the Neue Rheinische Zeitung and the 1850 Address on permanent revolution
Jim Mills writes Youth column on Legacy of Kent State killings.
pic of Wrigtsville Ga. Black demon of April 12.
OLAT focuses on Mass opposition deepens in El Salvador as US pumps ...

6/80 first line for new mast head including Theory/practice
Andy writes front pagers on Workers' revolt boiling as economy enters deep-press
BR John Alan on Rage in Miami
RD also writes on Miami "Fires of Miami expose truth...
Essay Article by Olga on WL in search of a theory: the summary of a decade (it is what is reproduced in new pamphlet on Dialectics of Revolution)
TW reproduces part of PPL on Carter's intrusion, K's Holy war

Prints
D
is
is

7/80 12 pager Draft Perspective 1980-81 Tomorrow is Now US imperialism in the Iranian desert, and at home in deep recession and resurgent racism.
 pic on demo in Miami with slogan "Racism begets rev."
 2nd FPer by Eugene on Latin American revolts deepen in wake of Nicaragua
 pic. on Nicaraguan women playing an important role in revolution.
 A special graph throughout page on unemployment with article by Felix Marin on permanent unemployment all over the U.S.
 p. 7 as others see us Journal of Negro History reviews Black Thought pamphlet by James H. Randall from Washington State U.
 The other focus on that page is murder of Walter Rodney by Lou Turner.
 In Memoriam Alioune Diop done by RD
 An advertisement for the next issue of a new essay by RD on the birth of M-H and its 25th anniversary.

8/9/80 Mike writes FPer as Editorial Reagan convention reveals barbarism of New Right -- and mass opposition
 RD essay is prologue to 25th years of M-H in the U.S.
 Essay Article p. 6 Black Thought/Black Reality by Lou Turner

10/1980 RD writes FP From Poland to Miami masses as reason Pic of polish workers occupying the Lenin shipyards. FP also announces the N&L becomes a 12 pager. p. 2 carries women as reason colum which is report of their national conference and has one talk by OD and one on Iranian woman
 T/P is new name for RD TW column and is devoted to part I of 25 year history 1. Where to begin: laying new theoretical and practical foundations...
 p. 7 advertizes a new bilingual Polish-English pamphlet Today's Polish Fight for Freedom
 p. 7 in RVs has as we go to press bulletin on occupation of Sydenham hospital with pix of police attacking them
 p. 9 youth by Jim Mills report of Internationalist Marxist-Humanist youth meeting and ad. for conference bulletin.
 p. 11 quotes from 1975 speech of Marx on Poland
 OLAT prints Azadkar report from day 500 of Iranian revolution Khomeini's Islamic regime in turmoil.

11/80 FPer Mike on 1980 election fantasies
 Fp also has ~~RM~~ on Anti-semitism threatens W. Europe by Kevin Berry and Peter Mallory
 p. 9 Youth on special article on Peoples' uprising in Kwangju, Korea with reproduction from a leaflet there
 Also article by Peter Wermuth Can feminist and anti-war meet.
 The essay by China's state-capitalism by Bob Merritt
 OLAT is on the Iraq-Iran war

12/80 Kevin writes FPer on Southern Africa's new stage of struggle
 WJ on 25 years ~~summit~~ as editor of N&L on difference between parts I & II of IH a review by Indian U. professor

12/80 continued

TP continues the serialization of 25 years of M-H
 youth page quotes Marx, 1843, on exams
 p. 10 ~~Mike review Black voices of CR~~
 music which lists ~~FRST as reference~~
 p. 10 also has a pix of Pretoria protest
 against sentencing to death of ANC leaders
 Nov. 1980
 both p. 10/11 has banner head on The Black
 Dimension form South African schools boycott to Civil
 Rights movement freedom voices
 B/R column review of biography of Richard
 Wright: Ordeal of a Native Son by Addison
 Gayle
 OLAT focuses on Polish workers expand strikes
 and ~~XXXXXXXXXX~~ cartoon by M. Frankie

1981

1-2/1981

Kevin becomes new co-author of OLAT
 FPer is eye-witness report on Solidarity by Andy
 "Polish workers' new form of organization" (RD --- how

very typical)
 Page 1 also features article by Russian Feminist
 Tatiana Mamonova

Urgent Appeal for Vera Golubeva
 Theory/Practice on China's Gang of Four Trial Charade
 Part I

Workers' Bookshelf review: Toyota Workers' Journal
 Essay Article by Eugene on Latin America: "Revolution
 and ~~XXXXXX~~ Theory"

Last of 25 Year History Series
 Youth features "No draft, no war, U.S. out of El
 Salvador" with participants reports from
 D.C., L.A., S.F. and column by Jim

OD writes FPer on "Reaganomics: militarization of the
 American economy and society"

p. 1 reproduces cover of German P&R
 Terry Moon: WL column on Dmitrieva, on 110 anniversary
 of P.C. with pictures of B. devlin and Isabel
 doCarmo.

Part II of "Gang of Four" in Th/Br

FPer by Eugene on "U.S. terrorism against El Salvador"
 Article on Three Mile Island protests

Mike writes Essay article on "Peasant Dimension in
 Latin America: its Test of the relation of theory
 to Organization"

Th/Pr on "What is Phil?; What is Rev'n?" excerpts
 from PPL

16680

Handwritten notes:
 1981
 with
 The
 3/81

Handwritten note:
 4/81

("Women World wide" should have been commented on)

5/81

Andy writes FPer again on "Miners gird for bitter strike struggle"
 P. 1 also features, with pix from Britain, on "Brixton Rebellion shakes Thatcher's Britain"
 WL page on "Women Miners Fight Sexism and Find Solidarity" material from Detroit women's conference
 Th/Pr on "Preface to Iranian Edition of Marx's Humanist Essays"
 Review of Challinor's "Origins of British Bolshevism"
 Essay discussion article: by Peter on "Youth ~~XXXX~~ as a Worldwide Revolutionary Force for the 1980s"

6/81

PM writes FPer on "French elections and Victory of Socialists"
 P. 1 also has ad for German edition of Indignant Heart with reviews from Britain and U.S.
 Th/Pr reproduces RD letter to CD on Why I rolled back Philosophy of Marx to 1841
 Essay article by Neda "Middle East Women's Liberation and Social Revolution"
 John Alan gives B/R column to Lou to write on Biko
 P.9 has interview with Kurdish rev'y

7/81

OD writes FPer on England and France as eyewitness
 Th/Pr on "Reagan's Genocidal war in El Salvador"
 Ad for Archives with new addition thru 1981
 Discussion article from Italy by Margaret Ellingham

8-9/81

Draft Perspectives 1981=82: "The Two Worlds in Each Country -- the Need to Transform Reality" I noticed that the Perspectives has a section on "Organizational Responsibility for M-Hist Ideas".
 FPer by Andy on "Restructured Economy is Attack on Labor"

10/81

RD writes FPer -- excerpts from Perspectives on "Trail in the 1980s for Transforming Reality"
 Ad for ~~XXXXXX~~ on RLWLKM before book appears
 8 classes
 Essay article by Kevin on "French Edition of Capital"

11/81

FPer by Kevin: "Silence of Egyptian Masses over Sadat"
 Th/Pr is on "Struggle Continues: What Kind of Rev'n is needed against Khomeini?"
 Eugene writes Essay article on "Historic Ground for Marxist-Humanist Archives"

12/81

Anne writes FPer: eyewitness report from Mexico, Peru and ~~XXXXXX~~ Nicaragua
 P. 1 also on "Racist Murder of Haitian Refugees"
 Suz. Casey; WL column as a Dear Sisters letter on RLWLKM
 Th/Pr on 150th anniversary since Hegel's death: "How valid for our day are Marx's Hegelian roots?"
 P. 8 = Exchange of letters on "Ireland: Revolution and Theory" between Mike C. and Eibhlin Ni Sheidhir

1982

1-2/82

WJ on "Haitians dehumanized at Krome"

FPer and Editorial article by RD on "Counter-rev'n drives revolution in Poland Underground: resistance continues"

WL page has article by Diane on "Winnie Mandela Banned"

Th/Pr reprints from RD's letter on Middle-East

B/R features "Poland, Haiti: freedom indivisible"

Appeal for "Haitian refugee movement needs your support"

Essay-discussion by Ron: "Marx and the Party of the 1850s"

R. Russel has moving review of "Jacobo Timerman's

Prisoner without a name; Cell with a number"

Youth features "New Beginnings" as paper from Cal Sate U.

OLAT, in addition to Tanzania, Taiwan, Bolivia, Morocco,

Alaska-Canada pipelin and Counter-revolutionaries

train inside U.S. presents picture of thousands

waiting in sub-zero cold for free cheese.

3/82

Fper by Andy on "Union leaders' concessions help

Reaganomics expand army of unemployed"

In person reports of Montgomery March

WL page has Urszula Wislanka's ^{essay} dedicated to "Revolutionary

activity of Polish women" for IWD, with picture

(we identify her as author of Polish Fight for

Freedom)

Th/Pr has excerpts from lecture on trilogy with focus

on "25 Years of East European Revolt and the

recreation of Marx's Marxism"

Handwritten notes:
X
4/82
Diane
Cyrus

RD writes FPer on "Deep Recession, military build-up

and the pulling apart of political alliances"

P. 1 also features pix of Palestina prisoners in

Israeli jail with article on "Begin's Terrorism

Intensifies" ^{dialogue}

Diane writes Woman as Reason column as (book review) on

"This Bridge called my Back"

Essay article by Cyrus on "Kurds' continuous struggle

challenges Khomein regime"

WJ column, continues on p. 8, on "Union Leaders

vs. Working People"

5/82

Michael Connolly writes FPer on "European Anti-Nuclear

War Movement crosses the Atlantic"

P. 1 ad on new edition of P&R with Introduction reproduced

and pix of international editions

A. Fortunov reviews Age of Desire by Joel Kovel under

hed "A Freud-Marx synthesis?"

6/82

Fper by Peter Wermuth on "Palestinians oppose Begin's

reactionary crackdown on West Bank and Gaza"

P. 1 also reproduces new covers of P&R and M&F with

new INTRODUCTION to M&F

"Write on" column on WL has 3 brief bk reviews: Neda on

women in Sri Lanka; S. on Detroit Women's Voice;

and S.C. on Women at Work- ACTU (Australia)

16685

6/82 (cont'd)

WJ has three views on "Land and freedom in Lowndes County, Alabama" by Gardenia, White; Ethel Gunbar; and CD with pix of rural worker in Lowndes Co.

Report on p. 9 from a Fanon Conf. in the Antilles
P. 10 has review by Sheila of "The Hidden Face of Eve' and Arab Women"

Letter from Ireland on Women by Eibhlin Ni Sheidhir
Youth plays up "Women, military madness and the registration boycott", title of mini-conference at WSU, with reports from Laura (ex-sailor and military resister), and Dan Rutt (draft resister), and Jim Mills as N&L youth ~~columnist~~ columnist
OLAT ~~features~~ on "Falklands, Antartica, the ~~oceans~~ oceans of the world."

7/82

Draft Perspectives, 1982-83: A Philosophy of Rev'n Needed: Mass Opposition to Reaganomics and the Drive for Nuclear War" with picture of 1000s in NYC, as largest anti-war protest in U.S. history

8-9/82

FPer by Mary Holmes on "El Salvador: right wing and U.S. seek to crush the revolution"
P. 1 also features Tchula Seven and "Black Dimension South and North" (continues on p. 8)
Woman as Reason column by Suzanne Casey on Margaret Fuller

Th/Pr on "Hobsbawn and Rubel on the Marx Centenary, but where is Marx?"
OLAT features "Begin's genocidal war and Arab class divisions"

10/82

RD writes FPer on "Down with the perpetrators of the Palestinian slaughter"
Also on p. 1, large ad for RLWLKM, reproducing table of contents in full.

Th/Pr reproduces Part IV of Perspectives
B/R column on "Marcus Garvey: myth, reality"
P. 9 has picture of Arab youth demonstrating in Galilea and another=Israeli demo. vs. Begin outside his Jerusalem home

11/82

P. 1, large box in blue on RLWLKM, reproducing the Introduction
FP by Andy on "Workers' challenge Reaganomics and their Union leadership"

P. 1 On the Inside advertized continuing Tchula demos.
P. 4 Editorial on "Pland's Solidarnosc: the Struggle Continues"

P. 5 features Irish worker, Pat Groves, from De Lorean plant

Discussion article from Italy on Palestinians, the Greens, state-capitalism by Margaret Ellingham

Book review by Richard Bunting of History's Carnival: a Dissident's Autobiography, by an Ukranian, Leonid Plyushch

OLAT in blue features "All sides cover up Shatila massacre. Has piece by Richard Bunting on Strikes in Britain."

16686

12/82

FPer is Pol/Phil Letter on Andropov
 CD turns over WJ to Lou on "Namibia: Crisis and Challenge"
 P. 4 devoted to special "Guatemala: dimension of Indian peasants
 Indian women" (2 Guatemalans write- one is Domingo
 Hernandez Iztoy, founder of Committee of Peasant Unity;
 other is Manuela Saquic, 17 year old Ixil Indian from
 El Quiche)
 P. 5 has Essay-Article by Eugene on "Marx and 'non-capitalist
 land': 1873-1883" Herbert
 Black/Red by John Alan on Prof./Hill's "Special report --
 Race and Labor"

1983

1-2/83

Lead by Andy on "Reagan militarizes economy; masses fight
 the new Depression"
 P. 1 advertises March will be special Centenary issue
 to include excerpts first transl. of Marx on Imperialism
 from French edition of Capital; RD on "Marxist-Humanism,
 1983, the summation that is a New Beginning; discussion
 on Labor and Marx's Humanism by CD and Felix Martin,
 co-editors; Mike on "The Unknown EN of Marx"; and Lou
 Turner on "Development of Marx's view of Black Dim."
 FP also has picture of 20,000 unemployed waiting in Chi.
 for temporary jobs
 Michelle has Woman as Reason column on "Feminist meetings
 reflect challenges for 1980s", contrasting Manuela
 Saquic to Robin Morgan, ending with reference to
 RLWLKM
 P. 5 has "First English translation of RL's 'Martinique'"
 P. 10 has exchange of letters with Editor from British woman
 (Black)

3/83

In addition to specials advertised above, FPer is by
 Kevin on "Unemployed millions, anti-war protests, reveal
 a Western Europe in crisis"
 (Th/Pr turned over to Mike) see above ad
 Special red heading over RVs devoted to Trilogy

4/83

FPer as Editorial-Article by Olga on "Rising campus
 protests confront militarism, Reaganomics, racism"
 Woman as Reason is "Dear Sisters letter" by Suzanne on
 "New Bedford: 'the infinite degradation of man.'
 Review by Mary Holmes on "Daughters of Karl Marx"
 Th/Pr turned over to Eugene's letter on concluding part of
 RLWLKM
 P. 5 has special article on Peruvian feminist speaking
 at U. of M. by Neda
 P. 8 has report from Washington, D.C. by Lou on "Howard U.
 Black writers, students protests in 2 worlds" at 6th
 annual Black writers conference.
 Youth article by Jim is on "Marxist-Humanism on campus"
 OLAT has "Open letter from a Polish prisoner" imprisoned
 woman activist, Ewa Kubasiewicz

Handwritten notes:
 Jim
 12/20/81

16687

5/83

FPer by Mike on "May Day 1983: Workers from Poland and South Africa to U.S. strive for freedom" There are 2 pix on p. 1, one of S.A. metal workers on strike and one of unofficial Solidarnosc rally commemorating Warsaw Ghetto (Janusz Onyszkiewicz)

P. 1 also has article by Harry and Dave on "Black Chicago on the Move"

Neda writes "Woman as Reason" column as review of "Unhappy Marriage of Marxism and Feminism" by Nancy Hartman

P. 4 has Andy's review on Eugene V. Debs -- review of 2 books; "Life, Work and Rebellion in the Coal Fields" and "Eugene V. Debs, Citizen and Socialist" both from U. of Ill. Press = an analytical article

P. 5 is devoted to reviewing 10 years after Wounded Knee by Shainape Shcapwa, with pix of 1973 protest

P. 8 has interview N&L had with Gloria Richardson, now in N.Y. and still active

Black/Red is on "Black Studies Meeting" = 7th annual nat'l Conference on Black Studies, at Berkeley, April, with 500 participants. Featured Robt. Hill who would edit Garvey papers as well as St. Clair Drake and Robt. Allen of Black Scholar

Kevin reviews French book by Morin on Nature of USSR: "Totalitarian Complex and New Empire"

6/83

FPer by Dave on U.S. and Central American youth resist Reagan's new war plans

Woman as Reason has excerpts of Terry's speech to 3rd World Conference on "Zimbabwe" women and land

P. 4 is Th/Pr RD report of National Tour on Centenary

P. 5 is Anne's report on "Peace camps, labor, Black youth confront Thatcher" -- in person report

P. 9 has excerpts of 2 Canadian writers who visited Costa Rica and Nicaragua -- on health, safety in ongoing revolution

P. 10 has very important excerpts from Eritrean on "Revolution, refugees and reconstruction" by Dr. Araya Tsegai

7/83

Draft Perspectives 83-84 = "Mass Unrest at Home and Abroad in the Global Year of the Missile" -- with analysis of both Latin America-- Nicaragua, Honduras, Panama, Guatemala, and South America, especially Chile, Brazil, Bolivia -- and the Middle East concentrating on Syria and the PLO. After which we go to "Let's hear Marx thinking in the last decade..." Because this was a Constitutional Convention, we concentrate both on the trilogy and the 25 year pamphlet.

P. 3 = Lou Turner on Soweto for WJ column, focusing on how M-Hism gave its platform to S.A. speakers and writers, I.B. Tabata, Phyllis Ntantala, student activists from BCM as well as [redacted] having special articles directly from S.A. (like Steve Biko Speaks for Himself, Nov. 1977) and ending with the latest underground publication, Tokoloho, from Soweto branch of Azapo. Has pix of 3 young revolutionaries executed: Jerry Somano Mosololi, Thabo Marcus Motaung, Thelle Simon Mogoerane.

Supplement for Freedom (pix reproduced on p. 8)

16688

P. 4 is Mike's review of "The hidden [redacted] half: Studies of Plains Indian Women" by Patricia Albers and Beatrice Medicine.
P. 10 has first OLAT edited by Kevin Barry and Mary Holmes, which focuses on new stage of mass movement in Chile, and on Poland, Mexico, Philippines and Iran.

8-9/83

FPer is in person report on "International Farm Crisis Summit" from Ottawa by Azadkar and Bob.
Fp also has large ad for expanded new 4th edition of ACOT, with excerpts from New Introduction.
Woman as Reason written by Terry Moon, on "Mackinnon's theory 'thingifies' women"
WL page also carries a report from Columbus Ohio by Suzanne on the NWSA Conference on Feminist Education
Also Susi's in-person report of Seneca Depot protest in Romulus, N.Y., where 2000 woman marched 2 miles from Women's Encampment for a future of peace and justice to the Seneca depot.
P. 4 has Raha's Preface to Iranian edition of AA pamphlet
P. 5 Bert reviews "Guatemala in Rebellion: Unfinished History", edited by Fried, Gettleman, Levenson, and Peckenham.

P. 8 Black/Red is on "Language, consciousness and Freedom in Azania, and that page also had a review by Lou of "Philosophy Born of Struggle: Anthology of Afro-American Philosophy from 1917" edited by Leonard Harris

Felix Martin wrote WJ

Youth, Jim writes on " 'New economy' and Youth", which carries story by young Black wker in Mich. Youth Corps

10/83

(has a lot on Philippines)

FPer is excerpt from Perspectives of Sept. 3 on "Philosophy of Rev'n needed to confront global crises"
Terry Moon reviews 2 books in Women as Reason: Women Incendiaries by Edith Thomas and Red Virgin: Memoirs of Louise Michel, edited and trans. by Bullitt Lowry and Elizabeth Gunter.
All of P. 4 is given to Chile 1983: Repression and the Struggle for Freedom

11/83

and In Memoriam by RD to
Entire FP on Charles Denby: Worker-Editor
WJ contains Denby's last statement to [redacted] Conv, 1983
P.3 reprints what Felix Martin wrote on IH in 1-2/1970
P. 4 devoted to Peter's "Philippine masses move to topple Marcos, close up U.S. bases"
P.8 has Lou's report of 2 history conferences and Black labor focus
P. 10 has a lot on Reagan's escalation of war in Central Am.
P. 12 has participants report from Berkeley, 4000 protest against invasion of Grenada; also 2000 in Brooklyn, New York 10,000; plus pix of Maurice Bishop; plus our own statement that refers to PPL by RD on Grenada

12/83

Whole FP on RD's [redacted] Drive to War: Grenada, and US militarization, retrogression on Black rights

16689

as well as special eye-witness report direct to N&L from Grenada itself, with a pix of demo. demanding release of Bishop.

P. 8 has reprint from Africa Today review of trilogy

1984

1-2/84

First time 2 new columns appear in p. 1 WJ spot: One is Workshop Talks, written by Felix Martin and shared with John Marcotte; other on Black World on significance of Marcus study, by Lou.

P. 2 Woman as Reason by Diane Lee on "Questions of Theory for Black Women Writers" ????????

Paper by Olga on "Real state of the union: hunger, no jobs, battered women and bloated military." Pix is unemployed and hungry in Washington, D.C.

P. 5 Editorial on "El Salvador: The Kissinger Commission, the rebel offensive". Under it we print excerpts from interview with young El Salvadoran refugee.

P. 8 has excerpts from new Introduction to ACOT

P. 11 Youth by Ida Fuller on Latin American support work
OLAT has "Racism in France" with pix of 300,000 demonstrating in Uruguay against fascist military regime

3/84

In new Workshop Talks, John Marcotte this time: "No sign of recovery on job" Black World is Part 2 of Marcus Garvey review.

Paper by Eugene on "Middle East and Central America: Reagan's drive for Pax Americana threatens global conflagration"

P. 1 also has pix and article on anti-rape demos in Kennedy Square, Detroit

P. 2 has Terry's Essay on "Eleanor Marx in America", which we issued as a "pamphlet" later. There is a pix of 1909 famous uprising of 20,000, Shirtwaist strikers marching.

P. 4 is New Introduction to 1984 AA pamphlet, with 2 pix: one of South African women in 1958 against apartheid pass laws; one of 1976 Soweto youth.

P. 5 has article on arrest of Dixon Colley, editor of Gambia paper, The Nation from Banjul

P. 10 reprints excerpts from GAK's review of RLWLKM in Journal of Political Theory.

4/1984

Lou Turner's Black World is on "Miami and Black America" Paper by Andy on "Battles over Coal Mine Safety who stakes are high for labor in 1984"

P. 2 carries firsthand report describing women's movement in India with pix of Maki Bui, whose case was challenging the validity of law prohibited from inheriting family land.

There is a review of "Women and Irish Nationalism (Unchangeable Revolutionaries)" by Margaret Ward, feminist leader in London.

16690

P. 4 has lengthy critique of "Non-Marxist Scholar-Careerists in Marxism in Th/Pr col. -- i.e. Terrell Carver's books (Karl Marx Texts on Method, 1975; Marx and Engels' Intellectual Relationship, 1984; After Marx, forthcoming) plus his article on "Marx's Commodity Fetishism"

P. 8 Entire page an essay article by John Alan on "Black Opposition to U.S. Imperialism at the end of the 19th Century" with a pix of Ida B. Wells
OLAT prints special contribution by Urszula on "Church seeks to confine Polish struggle"

5/1984

Draft Perspectives, 1984-85, has a ~~XXXXXX~~ ^{leadnes} third part called "Abroad at Home; at Home Abroad", followed by Section IV - "Objectivity/Subjectivity -- in Actualy and in Philosophy" ^{while the concluding section}

Michelle Landau writes on May Day and its inclusion of working women, past and present, with a pix of Lizzie Swank-Holmes who organized a march by Chicago sewing women for 8 hour day on May 3, 1886

P. 5 carries pix of strikers at Phelps-Dodge copper mines with heading: "Class war returns to Arizona copper mines"

P. 8 article with pix of peasant woman and her ~~and~~ infant that represents thousands of peasants who marched on the capital of Mexico, some having walked 15 days, on 65th anniversary of Indian peasant revly, Emiliano Zapata. Article by Socialist-feminist Rosario Ibarra de Piedra, who spoke in L.A.

Conclusion of Perspectives on p. 12 focusses on the three new pamphlets -- Miners' General Strike, new edition of AA, and a mini-pamphlet on Marx's New Humanism and the Dialectics of Revolution in Primitive and Modern Society.

6/84

FP is on 4000 Toledo workers blockade plant, battle police (on spot/participants' report with pix of Toledo workers being tear gassed on May 21) and at end is a pix of 1934 Toledo Auto-lite strike, and story about that strike.

Black World is on "Literature and Liberation in Asania"
P. 2 has nurses strike article exposing dehumanised care, with articles from St. Paul, Minn., Detroit, L.A., and N.Y. Also article on women's lives in India from Bihar.

P. 3 has article from London on "Miners' strike arouses British workers."

P. 4 Th/Pr given to Mike to review "Late Marx and Russian Road" edited by Theodor Shanin.

P. 8 carries article by Czech exiled writer, Zdena Tomín, an anti-nuke activist, called "No mutilated Europe" Youth col. by Ida Fuller on "Academics trivlize Black revolutionary history"

OLAT focuses on 200,000 strikers through West Germany

P. 1 carries announcement of Miners' General Strike pamphlet.

(7/84 issue was skipped in move to Chicago)

8-9/84 ~~10/84~~
Eper on "Began's Central American Wars vs. revolutions in theory and practice" RD's Perspectives, excerpts
P. 1 also Black World on "Black Women Writers Today"
P. 2 Woman as Reason reprints from Off our Backs both Michelle's review of RLWLKM and Terry's letter on RD.

DOB

July

P. 4 has articles on "Mexican workers in U.S. tell of conditions"
P. 10 has "As Others See Us" = excerpts of Italian review of P&R and RLWLKM by Valeria E. Russo from Dimensioni.
P. 12 Olat focuses on "Poland's Solidarity continues to fight" and carries pix of new demonstrations in Philippines.

10/84
FPer by Olga on "What would four more years of Reagan, world outlaw, mean?"
P.1 also has pix of ~~Sharpeville~~ Sharpeville, S.A., and refers to stories on Azania revolts, p. 12, Steve Biko, p. 8, Black education, p.8
Black World col. reviews "Aboriginal Women Speak -- We Are Bosses Ourselves."

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47
48
49
50
51
52
53
54
55
56
57
58
59
60
61
62
63
64
65
66
67
68
69
70
71
72
73
74
75
76
77
78
79
80
81
82
83
84
85
86
87
88
89
90
91
92
93
94
95
96
97
98
99
100

P. 2 Woman as Reason by Angela Terrano on "Women miners fight poverty, chauvinism"
P. 3 fully devoted to "From the Auto Shops" stories from L.A., Detroit, Van Nuys, Cal., Oklahoma and Chicago plus cont'n of Workshop Talks on "Will labor gain a mind of its own" on N.Y. sweatshops
P. 4 is a review of Louis Dupre's "Marx's Social Critique of Culture"
P. 8 has "Notes from a journal" by Janet (Clara Jones)
P. 9 all devoted to "British miners, women strike supporter/activists speak for themselves"
P. 12 has bulletin on new trials in Yugoslavia against Marxist Humanists of Praxis group, organized since 1960s; includes leader of 1968 student revolt, Vladimir Milanovic.
("DISAPPEARED" WORLDWIDE SPARK NEW FORMS OF WOMEN'S REVOLT, BY TERRY MOON, WHICH HAS PIX OF MOTHERS COMMITTEE OF POLITICAL PRISONERS, MISSING AND ASSASSINATED, WHO ARE DEMONSTRATING IN SAN SALVADOR, is an article among others on Latin America and ~~the~~ swallows the unique feature of the political move that could have been made if put in Woman as Reason column. So that the mother's plea of "never again" is not to be only a heart-breaking plea... which follows the para. on the creativity of this particular protest.

11/84
Lead by Kevin on "Philippine masses mount new protests against Marcos regime, U.S. bases." has pix of Manila ghetto dwellers marching vs. Marcos
P. 2 has John Marcotte on "Immigrant workers face capitalist horrors" with pix of immigrant workers in N.Y. sweatshop. Oscar Meyer story from last issue is continued, as they defy the union
Plan strike action.

16692

P.4 Th/Pr prints excerpts from PPL on "Grenada: revolution and counter-revolution in the Caribbean today and the challenge from 30 years of the movements from practice that were themselves forms of theory" which had been written shortly after the invasion of Grenada. It carries a pix of the opposition in Grenada to the invasion a year after its "success."

P. 5 Native American, Shainape Shcapwe, is on Dennis Banks' jailing that hasn't stopped the movement.

P. 8 has more of Clara Jones' Notes from a journal on "Production up, pay down" and has picture of CD with an excerpt from IH.

P. 9 features letter from Italy by Margaret Ellingham on "Workers' action vs. international capital."

P. 10 Eugene Ford review movie "A Soldiers' Story"

P. 12 OLAT focuses on "German anti-missile, anti-racism protests" for which it thanks Arbeiterkampf

Refined
12/84

John Marcotte writes FPer on "Stack dimension remains pivotal as Strikes open battle against Reaganism"

P. 2 carries review by Azar on "Walking with Women through Chicago History". More notes from a Journal on "A Working Woman's Life"

Th/Pr turned over to Kevin who reviews Norman Levin's work Dialogue within the Dialectic.

Editorial on p. 8 is on "African famine: capitalism's man-made disaster"

Eugene Ford has article on "Racism in the air" that helped sweep Reagan to power.

Black World column from p. 1 continues on p. 9 on "Haitian life, labor and revolt."

Ida Fuller writes on "Poor psychology, poor Marx" which takes up the whole question of individual in philosophy as a critique of a recent work by Peter Leonard, "Personality and Ideology towards a Materialist Understanding of the Individual" by a social worker who pretends to be a Marxist, and bases himself on the French CP theoretician, Lucienne Seve

1985

1-2/85

Mike writes Lead on "The real state of the union is the growing pauperization of America"

John Marcotte writes on "Workshops with a union label" specifically those run by Teamsters Union

There is a pix on protests against apartheid in S.A. and the U.S., showing Rosa Parks one of the demonstrators in front of the S.A. Embassy. It has an excerpt from a talk by John Gomono, v.p. of National Auto and Allied Workers of South Africa, who was in Detroit in Dec. 1984

P.2 features "Women fight Reagan's 'abortion tragedy'"
 Th/Pr carries Part 1 of 12/30/84 talk to Expanded REB
 on "Unchaining the revolutionary dialectic"
 and advertises complete talk for 75¢
 Large ad for new M-Hist discussion
 P. 10 has "In Memoriam" to Simon Silverman and Alexander ~~ERlich~~
 P. 11, Ida has Youth column on "Chicago's Revolutionary
 roots" and Laurie has article from Detroit on
 "Students reject shakedown"
 P. 12 focuses on "French back settler terror in New
 Caledonia" and calls for "Aid to Yugoslav Marxists".
 Plus pix of Japanese protestors in Yokosuka vs.
 any nuclear U.S. ships visiting

3/85

Peter writes FPer on Middle East in full disarray.
 P. 1 has large ad in red for March 21 WSU Archives events
 (lecture and exhibit)
 P. 2 features article by Terry on forthcoming book as
 for IWD month
 P. 5 has workers' discussion from N.Y. on Dominican revolt
 as Bert's column
 P. 5 also carries excerpts from reports in clandestine
 Chilean journal, "Carta a los Periodistas"
 P. 8 has two essays on women from M-H Archives
 Editorial is on Reagan's war on Nicaragua with large
 ad for 25 Year History and RLWLKM
 Michelle Landau reviews book by South African women, ~~What~~
 We Make Freedom by Beata Lipman
 P. 11 has Youth column by Erica Rae on "Women, youth and
 education in revolutionary Paris", which ~~is~~
 which is an analysis of Paris Commune and recent
 books on it -- which brought quite a few letters
 and was reprinted in Frontiers and will be in Berkeley
 Woman's journal (find way also to mention Roy's
 letter)

Frontiers
John
Edwin

4/85

Has special section pp 5 to 8 on Archives talk and exhibit
 (banner is in blue)
 FPer is by Peter on "Will mass unrest alter India's path?"
 There is a pix of funeral at Crossroads with overline
 "South Africa Nears full Civil War".
 Editorial begins also on p. 1: "End Reaganism before
 Reaganism ends us"
 P. 2 is devoted to IWD celebrations in Chicago with
 pix from Chile on Chilean women being met with
 water cannons on IWD
 P. 4 has column by Ida Fuller on sanctuary movement and
 Abolitionism and speech by high school students
 from Detroit -- moderated by Laurie
 special article by Neda on Iranian workers' strikes
 in past 10 months
 OLAT focuses on "Uitenhage: Azanian revolt heightens"
 Large ad in blue on special pre-publ'n ad

W. J.

W. J. R.

5/85

FPer is by Lou on "South Africa on the threshold of Civil War" with pix of massive student demos. at Mandela Hall, Columbia and Steve Biko Hall, Berkeley
P. 2 has article by Polish exile on IWD strike in Warsaw. Also on Karen Norman acuttal.
P. 4 Th/Pr carries new Introduction of Vol. XI of Archives, 1981-1985.
P. 5 plays up Northwestern U. marchers on "Nicaragua si, Contras no" by ~~XXXXXXXXXXXX~~ David Park
Fper cont'n on p. 8 has pic of students carrying student shot by police
Black/Red on "Namibia's past in the present"
Directly from East Europe, we have an analysis of poverty and existing socialism, which contains Hungary, Yugoslavia, Poland
Youth column, p. 11, by Ida Fuller is on "Youth and the dialectics of revolution today" There is another large ad for pre-pub offer on 4th book.
OLAT focuses on "Mass unrest forces coup in Sudan", also Danish general strike, anti-racist French youth build "SOS-Racisme" with pix, Brazilian auto workers, Philippine revolt, and Women in Kanak struggle.
Last page also has ad for special bulletin on Marxist-Humanist as Body of Ideas with article on American Roots and World Humanist Concepts by RD, and In Memoriam; Eugene on N&L as Theory/Practice; Michael Connolly, on "When Archives are not Past but are Living"; Olga on "WL in Search of a Theory."

6/85

16695